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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 9:51 AM
To: Richard Redemann; Pat Brady
Subject: RE: 011634-SU

Thanks.

M further update the title with this information.

—Driginal Message-—-—

From: Richard Redemann

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 9:43 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Pat Brady

Subject: RE: 011634-SU

Kay

The name of the company that the system will be transfered to is Tropical Isles Utilities Corporation, a Florida not for profit
corpoation. This company will not be a certificated company. After the transfer, the system will exempt.

Richard

—-Original Message—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2001 ¢:39 AM
To: Pat Brady; Richard Redemann

Subject: RE: 011634-SU

APP

Richard, 1 got Pat's “out of office" email. Can you respond to my question below?
Thanks.

Kay

—--Original Message-—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2001 9:38 AM
To: Pat Brady

Subject: 011634-SU OTH
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Pat, we recently updated this docket title per your memo, to show FWSC's Cert 482-S is being canceled. We need to
include the name of the entity to whom the facilities are being transferred in the docket title, however. (1 don't believe that
was included when the docket was established-by us.) What is that name? Is it a certificated company? Is this by any
chance a transfer to governmental entity?
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